From:

Sent: Friday, 14 March 2025 7:52 pm

To: T

Subject: - Green Island Landfill Extension Submission
My name is

Colin Weatherall, and | reside at 1118 Brighton Rd. Brighton Dunedin
thisis on the South Coast just beyond the landfill extension .

My histary briefly / interests confirms that I've lived in the community for over 90 years and
| was the Community Board chair since the inception of the Saddle hill Community Board when
it was established in 1389 on local government reorganisation when 7 authorities within this
greater city area became one under the cover of the Dunedin City Council .

In 1997 | joined the Dunedin Council as an elected member for the Green Island /Saddle hill
area being ward location and | was their councillor over the duration for the next 15 years until
| retired from council,

My coming before you today Sir  with regard to my personal experiences and | won't
attempt to dwell into too much technical information, but | will say this area / Jandfil location
has been part of my local Government life for over 40 years

| place before you and seek your considerations of the following matters .

Re Location ....adjacent to this particular landfill site was a former sitethat was run by Fulton
Hogan and Enviro waste in the Fairfield community for over 30 years .

It's on the western side of this location and it was a landfill that was brought to closure during
the late 90s and in that regard | want to point out the benefits to that community as the landfill
closed, the establishment of many native plants and vegetation / trees in particular they've
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Initially | wag surprised that ng one from, those ad
areas (including) Clarendon Avenue . (

a willingness to speak tg ) have indicated

| we/they have had from the

l:huum:il owns and now manages : | now acknowledge the Evidence of Counil staff (including
the Councils CED) and consultant's confirming discussions ang communications continues tg
be undertaken  THIS IS CRITICAL ongoing .

more than a large Shiff | significant upgrades ag applied, now it
hat serves a

very large catchment and is the second largest
Processing component in the area.

With Council future plans for South Dunedin  this will continue to be critical for the citys
infrastructure future, g the ultimate plans far the Landfi|

| (Life) has to have this
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Future of . What will happen after the useable
some of the documents of the (47 A report,)
go from Green island to Smaooth hill once the

lite has been expired.... because clearly in

the report writer s) comments that waste will
ew |ocation is established.

Smuooth hillis yet to be established is subject to separate consents and the matters are
reasonably well resolved  but | suggest the key question is when will the Dunedin City Council
allocate sufficient money to proceed with that..... as until that point and there's a potential of a
crossover between extended life of this landfill and the new one or maybe the council

considers alternative ways to dispose of waste that won't require it to go to Smooth
Hill (short term / Longer term)

We will need to deal with that as we progress , as it's Sqmewhat significant in the capital_
program for the council and its next nine year plan that's about to come out fqr consultation
particularly the allocation of sufficient money and | think the last recall | saw it was an excess

of $70 million. .
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we (Community) don't know with any

| Certainty what the futyre
Extension of this site

but that is in your hands .
Generally, the

Parameters are set but the individya| design doesn't show up.. a Challenge
for You Sir

Other matters that concern me

Odour

for the Community that's close by,

Council has 3 reasonably good record of controlling litter on the site ngw _

Community Values

I'm in favour of continuing to use this

base asset that's been in the city's life since Green
island facility first opened

| am strongly in suppart of that it continues to b

sorts of waste that may come through and be needing of disposal or whatever form that may

be. Its critical that we make sure that the employment that goes with this asset fgr the city
remains available to the greater good of the community of Green island |

ea collection and distribution centre for gl

May | comment about the community liaison group that's recommended within the 424 /
draft conditions report.

it is an excellent idea, I've been invalved in a number of them in the cummqnity and the wider
experience |'ve had then is they can have real good benefit , the ult.imate will be that as it gets
up and going . This ensures the matters of concern to the community are

minimised particularly at Early stages.




Well done

we can all live together

Thankyou D
/Ztr QL\/\ :

Lolin [ Weatheral/






